Martin Marietta Materials A A

Rocky Mountain Division
1800 N Taft Hill Road

Fort Collins, CO 80521
Telephone: (970) 407-3600

January 2, 2014

Mr. Timothy Cazier

Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, CO 80504

Re: Follow up to inspection for M-1986-159, July 25, 2013
Dear Mr. Cazier:
Please accept this letter as follow-up to the above referenced inspection:
1) The operator shall either implement the existing weed control plan or develop a weed
control and management plan in accordance with Section 3.1.10 (6) of the Rule.
We will implement the existing weed control plan. The tamarisk has been mowed down

by using a loader and cutting as low on the root system as possible. Photo documentation
attached.

Please give me a call (970-227-4041) if additional information is needed.

Sincerely, .
@M&Wﬁéz&/

Julie Mikulas

Land Manager
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